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MARYLAND TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Martin 0'Malley, Governor ® Anthony G. Brown, Lt. Governor
Beverley K. Swaim-Staley, Secretary ® Ralign T. Wells, Administrator

TO: All Planholders
FROM: Maryland Transit Administration

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 (REISSUED)
' Contract No.: T-1338
Ancillary Repairs, Maintenance & Minor Construction — Metro

DATE: September 19, 2011

Enclosed and effective this date is Addendum No.1 to the subject Contract. This change does
not delay the Bid Opening Date of Friday, September 23, 2011 @ 2:00 p.m., 6 St. Paul Street,
Baltimore, MD 21202, Conference Room #742.

Attached are responses to bidder’s questions. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this
addendum by completing and returning this form with the bid package.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
Sincerely,

Vanessa Ashe, Procurement Officer
Professional Services & Construction/Installation Sectlon
Procurement Division

Acknowledgement of receipt of ADDENDUM #0 to Solicitation #T-1338

Vendor Name:

Authorized Representative’s Signature Date

6 Saint Paul Street o Baltimore, Maryland 21202-1614 ® TTY 410-539-3497 * Toll Free 1-866-743-3682



ADDENDUM NO: 1 (Reissued)

DATE: 09/19/11

CONTRACT NO.: T-1338

The following additions, deletions, and modifications are hereby made a part of the Contract
- Documents of Ancillary Repairs, Maintenance & Minor Construction — Metro, Contract No.:
T-1338 ’

Addendum
Item No. Page Modification
1 Responses to Contractors Questions — Inadvertently left

out Questions & Responses #’s 18 & 19.

Enclosures
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RESPONSES TO CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS
ANCILLARY REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & MINOR CONSTRUCTION — METRO
CONTRACT NO. T-1338

September 19, 2011

Are lead paint, asbestos, and / or HAZMAT materials present within the work limits?

e If so, please provide the reports.

e Iftesting has not been performed, will the contractor be responsible for testing?

e If any HAZMAT material is present, who is responsible for the abatement?
There are no available reports for lead paint, asbestos, and/or HAZMAT. The contractor who is
awarded the Sample Task shall be responsible for testing within the work limits. The
responsibility for any abatement shall not be part of this Sample Task.

Please confirm that now work is scheduled for the Cleaner’s Room.
No work is scheduled for the Cleaner’s Room.

Please confirm the working schedule for the sample task. Are red tags required? If so, is this
weekend work?

Work on the platform lighting can be performed at any time, subject to establishing a safe work
limit to ensure the safety of our patrons. No red tags are required.

Will the owner provide the Contractor with a lay down area? [f so, please indicate where.
Yes, a staging area will be provided to the Contractor. The platform will not be available as a
staging or storage area (with the exception of a properly secured platform lift).

Will the Owner provide the Contractor with temporary power and water? If so, will the Owner
have an escort on site to reset circuit breakers if they are tripped?
Power and water is available. An escort will be onsite.

Questions pertaining to Platform Lighting:

Canopy Lighting:

Qé.
A6.

Q7.
A7.

Qs.
A8.

Number of LED’s per tube? T12 tube?
300 LEDs per tube. The tubes are T-12 tubes.

Watts per tube?
The Wattage per tube is 16 Watts.

Voltage of existing light fixtures?
The existing light fixtures operate on 277 volts,

Addendum #1 {Reissued)



RESPONSES TO CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS Page 2
ANCILLARY REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & MINOR CONSTRUCTION - METRO

CONTRACT NO. T-1338

September 19, 2011

Qo. Replace missing/broken plastic/acrylic lens?
A9. The missing or broken plastic/acrylic lenses will not be repaired or replaced as a part of the
Sample Task. ‘

Pvion Lighting:

Q10. Style, type, wattage, etc. of replacement LED bulbs?
A10.  Furnish and Install type to provide same amount of lumens as existing.

Q11. Voltage of existing light fixtures?
All. 120 volts.

Shelter Lighting:

Q12. Number of LED’s per tube? T12 tube?
Al12. 300 LEDs per tube. The tubes are T-12 tubes.

Q13. Watts per tube?
Al3.  The Wattage per tube is 16 Watts.

Q14. Voltage of existing light fixtures?
Al4.  The existing light fixtures operate on 120 volits.

Q15. Will a staging area be provided on site for the storage of equipment and materials? If an onsite
staging area is provided, will it be a secure area?

Al5.  An onsite staging area will be provided. No material, equipment (other than a platform lift) or
scaffolding will be allowed to be on the platform unattended. The Contractor is responsible for
securing his staging area.

Ql16. Will scaffolding be permitted to be stored on the platform at the end of each work day, which
will be required for the retrofitting of the canopy lighting? Will the scaffolding be required to
have security fencing if stored on the platform at the end of each work day?

Al6. Unattended scaffolding will not be allowed on the platform.

Q17. Will space provided on site for a dumpster if needed?
Al17.  Space on the site will be made available for a dumpster.

Addendum #1 (Reissued)



RESPONSES TO CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS Page 3
ANCILLARY REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & MINOR CONSTRUCTION — METRO

CONTRACT NO. T-1338

September 19, 2011

Q1s.

Al8.

Ql1e.

Al9.

Please verify the Contractor is responsible for payment of state sales and use tax for materials
and equipment utilized on this and all future tasks on behalf of the MTA for T-1338.
See GP-2.05 Taxes — Responsibility For Payment, Exemptions, Forms to File, etc.

Please verity the Contractor is required to pay the T-1338 wage rates for this task and is

required to pay the wage rates for all tasks awarded in the future.
Yes. (Note: Wages rates — Appendix B)

Addendum #1 (Reissued)
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| MARYLAND TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Martin 0'Malley, Governor ® Anthony G. Brown, Lt. Governor
Beverley K. Swaim-Staley, Secretary ® Ralign T. Wells, Administrator

TO: All Planholders
FROM: Maryland Transit Administration

SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1
Contract No.: T-1338 , :
Ancillary Repairs, Maintenance & Minor Construction — Metro

DATE: September 19, 2011

Enclosed and effective this date is Addendum No.1 to the subject Contract. This change does
not delay the Bid Opening Date of Friday, September 23, 2011 @ 2:00 p.m., 6 St. Paul Street,
Baltimore, MD 21202, Conference Room #742.

Attached are responses to bidder’s questions. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this
addendum by completing and returning this form with the bid package.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
Sincerely,

Voot Galy

Vanessa Ashe, Procurement Officer
Professional Services & Construction/Installation Section
Procurement Division

Acknowledgement of receipt of ADDENDUM #0 to Solicitation #T-1338

Vendor Name:

Authorized Representative’s Signature Date

6 Saint Paul Street ® Baltimore, Maryland 21202-1614 ® TTY 410-539-3497 e Toll Free 1-866-743-3682
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RESPONSES TO CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS
ANCILLARY REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & MINOR CONSTRUCTION — METRO
CONTRACT NO. T-1338

September 19, 2011

Are lead paint, asbestos, and / or HAZMAT materials present within the work limits?

e If so, please provide the reports.

e Iftesting has not been performed, will the contractor be responsible for testing?

e If any HAZMAT material is present, who is responsible for the abatement?
There are no available reports for lead paint, asbestos, and/or HAZMAT. The contractor who is
awarded the Sample Task shall be responsible for testing within the work limits. The
responsibility for any abatement shail not be part of this Sample Task.

Please confirm that now work is scheduled for the Cieaner’s Room.
No work is scheduled for the Cleaner’s Room.

Please confirm the working schedule for the sample task. Are red tags required? If so, is this
weekend work?

Work on the platform lighting can be performed at any time, subject to establishing a safe work
limit to ensure the safety of our patrons. No red tags are required.

Will the owner provide the Contractor with a lay down area? If so, please indicate where.
Yes, a staging area will be provided to the Contractor. The platform will not be available as o
staging or storage areo (with the exception of a properly secured platform lift).

Will the Owner provide the Contractor with temporary power and water? If so, will the Owner
have an escort on site to reset circuit breakers if they are tripped?
power and water is available. An escort will be onsite.

Questions pertaining to Platform Lighting:

Canopy Lighting:

Q6. Number of LED’s per tube? T12 tube?

Ab. 300 LEDs per tube. The tubes are T-12 tubes.
Q7. Watts per tube?

A7Z. The Wattage per tube is 16 Watts.

Qs. Voltage of existing light fixtures?

A8. The existing light fixtures operate on 277 volts.

Addendum #1



RESPONSES TO CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS Page 2
ANCILLARY REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE & MINOR CONSTRUCTION — METRO
CONTRACT NO. T-1338

September 19, 2011
Q9. Replace missing/broken plastic/acrylic lens?
A9 The missing or broken plastic/ocrylic lenses will not be repaired or replaced as a part of the

Sample Task.

Pylon Lighting:

Q10. Style, type, wattage, etc. of replacement LED bulbs?
A10.  Furnish and Install type to provide same amount of lumens as existing.

Q11l. Voltage of existing light fixtures?
All, 120 volts.

Shelter Lighting:

Q12. Number of LED’s per tube? T12 tube?
A12. 300 LEDs pertube. The tubes are T-12 tubes.

Q13. Watts per tube?
A13.  The Wattage per tube is 16 Watts.

Ql4. Voltage of existing light fixtures?
Al4.  The existing light fixtures operate on 120 volts.

Q15. Will a staging area be provided on site for the storage of equipment and materials? If an onsite
staging area is provided, will it be a secure area?

Al5.  An onsite staging area will be provided. No material, equipment (other than a platform fift) or
scaffolding will be allowed to be on the platform unattended. The Contractor is responsible for
securing his staging area.

Q16.  Will scaffolding be permitted to be stored on the platform at the end of each work day, which
will be required for the retrofitting of the canopy lighting? Will the scaffolding be required to
have security fencing if stored on the platform at the end of each work day?

Al6.  Unattended scaffolding will not be allowed on the platform.

Q17. Will space provided on site for a dumpster if needed?
A17.  Space on the site will be made available for a dumpster.

Addendum #1



	T-1338 Addendum 1 Reissued
	T-1338 Addendum 1

